PSEGESPEnvDocsPEm Resource

From: Brown, Maria

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Fetter, Allen

Cc: Wade, Tony; PSEGESPEnvDocsPEm Resource
Subject: RE: NRC-PSEG Audit_2014-02-12.docx
Attachments: LA review of NRC-PSEG Audit_2014-02-12.docx
Expires: Saturday, August 09, 2014 12:00 AM

See Attached.

From: Fetter, Allen

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:02 AM

To: Brown, Maria

Cc: Wade, Tony; PSEGESPEnvDocsPEm Resource
Subject: NRC-PSEG Audit_2014-02-12.docx

Hi Maria,
Could you please look over this audit plan. If there are no changes, please send out to the folks on PSEG ESP
environmental electronic mailing list. (There is no SUNSI). If possible, | need to send this out today so that

interested stakeholders can make plans to participate on Wednesday.

Many thanks,
Allen
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Audit of Information and Documents in Support of the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Environmental Review of the PSEG Site

Audit Location:

Audit Date/Time:

Participants:

Audit Items:

Purpose:

Comments:

Early Site Permit Application

PSEG Energy and Environmental Resource Center
244 Chestnut Street, Salem, New Jersey 08079

Wednesday, February 12, 2014
1:00 — 2:45 P.M.

Participants include members from U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission’s (NRC), Office of New Reactors (NRO) and supporting
National Labs (ORNL and ANL), and the applicant - PSEG Power,
LLC, and PSEG Nuclear, LLC (PSEG) and its contractors (S&L and
AMEC):

NRC PSEG

A. Fetter, NRO J. Mallon, PSEG
M. Willingham, NRO D. Robillard, PSEG
J. Cushing, NRO M. Wiwel, PSEG
A. Kugler, NRO D. Blount, S&L

D. Mussatti, NRO M. Shervin, S&L

D. Palmrose, NRO W. Elzinga, AMEC

S. Maheras, ANL
J. Saulsbury, ORNL
G. Zimmerman, ORNL

The audit with PSEG will examine the following:

1) discrepancies in the reported megawatt electric net and capacity
factors listed as Plant Parameter Envelope (PPE) values in the PSEG
Site Early Site Permit (ESP) application; and

2) Land Use data that was provided to supplant information in the
environmental report that supports the NRC’s environmental review.

To understand any discrepancies in the information described above
and identify potential corrective actions to ensure consistency in values
throughout the ESP application.

Other resource areas related to the PSEG Site ESP application
environmental review may also be examined.



Audit Agenda:

Topic Start Time: Topic Description
1:00 P.M. Opening Remarks
1:05 - 2:30 P.M. Examine the following:

1) discrepancies in the
reported megawatt
electric net and capacity
factors listed as PPE
values in the PSEG Site
ESP application; and

2) Land Use data that was
provided to supplant
information in the
environmental report that
supports the NRC
environmental review.

2:30 — 2:45 P.M. Audit closeout (public)

Contact: Allen Fetter, NRO/DNRL
301-415-8556/301-832-4909
Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov

Related Information: Docket No.: 52-043

Organization Lead
NRC

NRC/PSEG

NRC/PSEG



